

---

Arts Commission Members:

Anne Crandall, Chair  
Janet Berthon  
Elaine Lynest  
Jody Olson  
Darlene Dihel  
Paul Rogers

Support Staff:  
Cultural Programs Coordinator- Alina Hibbs

---

## MINUTES

### **ENUMCLAW ARTS COMMISSION**

CITY OF ENUMCLAW – CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
Wednesday, June 5, 2019

\*\*\*\*\*4:00 p.m.\*\*\*\*\*

- I. CALL TO ORDER: Anne called the meeting to order at 4:00pm.
- II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM May 1, 2019: Motion to approve by Elaine, seconded by Benji, motion passed.
- III. NEW BUSINESS
  - a. Alina shared that advocacy will be a main focus for the immediate future of arts and cultural programs in the city. Benji gave ideas of art shows and/or sponsored movies at the theater. Elaine suggested during Sundays on Cole the art commission could have a booth and that we could try to get a monthly spotlight in the Courier to highlight what the commission is doing for the community
  - b. Alina presented a changing Whistle Stop's name and making it a series of events. Alina asked that commissioners come up with different ideas for what can be done i.e concerts, orchestra, old time fiddlers, etc.
  - c. Commissioners discussed the 40<sup>th</sup> anniversary. It was suggested to do an art/sculpture tour and reception. Anne volunteered to make a tour map. Possibly a scavenger hunt type event.
  - d. The commissioners like the idea of doing a contest for designing the activity guide cover. Jody will make contact with school district for further information.
- IV. OLD BUSINESS
  - a. GEM's: Commissioners voted to pick three commissioners to judge the GEM's exhibit. The three commissioners that will be judging may enter art into the show but for display only, their work will not be entered into the competition.
- V. FYI MATERIALS
  - a. Monthly Report – April 2019
- VI. STAFF COMMENTS:
  - a. Alina Shared that the Jenson Co. Mural on wells and Griffin will have to be relocated due to the poor condition of the building. Alina suggested that the mural be moved to the expo hall. Elaine suggested the mural be kept in the City's art collection because the city has few murals left. Anne called for a vote to relocate the mural to the expo hall to maintain it as public art and keep it in the city's art collection. The vote was unanimously for relocation the

---

**Next Scheduled Meeting:** July 3, 2019 4:00pm

mural to the expo hall to keep it in the city art collection. Art commission recommends this plan to the city.

- b. Alina presented the vinyl wrap idea for the traffic control boxes and to obtain funding using a Creative Consultancy through 4Culture. Artist would design a piece following our chosen theme and color scheme to be printed on vinyl and wrap the traffic control boxes. Commission is interested in this proposal, Alina will move forward with researching the project.

#### VII. BOARD COMMENTS:

- a. Jody shared that she spoke with the PTO for the art program in the school. She stated that the school was asking for \$200 for their arts in school program.
- b. Benji presented temporary mural project idea. The murals are printed on paper and can be put up on any type of wall then they are easily washed away from wall when we decide to switch. This idea was received positively by commissioners.
- c. Paul posed a question for city officials, what would they value as far as art in the community?

VIII. ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by Elaine, seconded by Jody, motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 5:03 pm.